From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, July 5,2023 2:25 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
'sundas.tariq' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'Iftikhar Jehan'<iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org>;
Asif.khan@chipconsulting.org; ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaintreceived from UC Urmar Bala

Dear Muslehuddin,

Please proceed toinvestigate the matterand share areport formanagementreview.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5,2023 2:10 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'NailaNizam'<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tariq' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>;
"IftikharJehan'<iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org>; Asif.khan@chipconsulting.org;
ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Complaintreceived from UCUrmar Bala

Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas,

| hope you will be doingwell. As perourdetailed discussion about the subject matteritistoinformyou
that Peoples Teamis notinterested foralJointInvestigation. Itissuggestedthat CTCshall conductthe
Investigation and share the recommendations foryourkind review. Please advise in this regard for
further necessary action.

Best Regards,
Muslehuddin

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2023 10:25 AM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: 'Imran Ali'<imran.ali@people.com.pk>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>;
ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'NailaNizam'<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tariq’'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org; '"HR SMH'
<hr.smh@people.com.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Complaintreceived from UC Urmar Bala

Dear Vendors

What's the update on the subject matter?
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Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

Deputy District Polio Officer
PEI, WHO Peshawar

On 23 Jun 2023 15:21, muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org wrote:
Dear Mr. Imran Ali,

| hope you will be doing well. Yourkind responseis awaited.

Best Regards,
Muslehuddin

From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

[mailto:muhammadmuslehuddin @chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 1:02 PM

To: 'Imran Ali'<imran.ali@people.com.pk>

Cc: 'KHAN, Saifullah'<skhan@who.int>; 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed'<khurshidm@who.int>;
'ABBAS, Waseem'<wabbas@who.int>; 'NailaNizam'<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tariq’'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org'
<ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org>; '"HR SMH' <hr.smh@people.com.pk>

Subject: RE: Complaintreceived from UC Urmar Bala

Dear Mr. Imran Ali,

| hope youwill be doingwell. Ajointinvestigation by Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd and CHIP Training
& Consulting (Pvt) Ltd has been approved by the PTL-WHO. Kindly nominate the concerned persons and
the date of Investigationtoresolve the issueinthe field. If you have any query kindly let me know.

Best Regards,

MUHAMMAD MUSLEHUDDIN
SENIOR HR OFFICER

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd
PESHAWAR OFFICE

Contact: +92-333-9224883
Whatsapp: +971-55-3867238

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2023 2:59 PM

To: 'Imran Ali'<imran.ali@people.com.pk>; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: Re: Complaintreceived from UC Urmar Bala

In continuation of previous email i am also sharing another complaint received from
Government EPI technicians. Please look into it


mailto:muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
mailto:muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
mailto:muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
mailto:imran.ali@people.com.pk
mailto:skhan@who.int
mailto:khurshidm@who.int
mailto:wabbas@who.int
mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
mailto:ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org
mailto:hr.smh@people.com.pk
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

DDPO

PEIWHO, Peshawar

Cell#: 03339235645

Email: skhan@who.int
acpeshawarl@gmail.com

World Health
Organization

From: KHAN, Saifullah

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 8:50 PM

To: 'Imran Ali' <imran.ali@people.com.pk>; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
<muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: NailaNizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHURSHID,
Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: Complaintreceived from UCUrmar Bala

Dear Vendors (CTC and PEOPLE Colleagues)

| am sharing in attachment complaint received via whatsapp from UC Urmar Bala in which
allegations are levelled against UCPO and UCDO. Complaint is lodged by CHW Amina

Furthermore, today around 12 CHWs& AS from UC Urmar bala visited ERU DHO Office at
around 3.30 Pm and they complained against CHW Amna and AS Uzma that yesterday both
CHW Amna and AS Uzma misbehaved with other female colleagues including AS,CHWs UCDOs
and UCPO . they said that AS Uzma and CHW Amna also physically hit some of their female
colleagues

Please inquire about both the complaints on immediate basis and take appropriate actions
based on inquiry findings
Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan
DDPO
PEIWHO, Peshawar
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